From: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

To: Shaw, Rachel EMPR:EX; Lang, Sandra IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs
Date: December 8, 2017 11:40:00 AM

unrelated but interesting: an article featuring Tara was posted yesterday to the Tides Canada

website

Kevin Ziegler | Partnership Development Advisor

Major Projects and Cross Government Initiatives
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-5272 | e-mail: Kevin.Ziegler@gov.bc.ca

From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 11:34 AM

To: Lang, Sandra IRR:EX; Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs

Fyi - we'll need to work with Linda and Tom to provide advice and support if requested to
MEMPR.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX" <Emmy.Humber@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-12-08 9:14 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX" <Rachel.Shaw v

Cc: "Coley, Simon J JAG:EX" <Simon.Coley @gov >
Subject: FW: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs

FYI Rachel

From: Kim Baird .22 .

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 9:45 AM

To: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Subject: Fwd: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs

In case you haven't received it yet.
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Karen Ogen <s.22

Date: Thu, Dec 7, 2017 at 9:37 AM
Subject: Fwd: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs
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To: Kim Baird <s.22
Cc: Chief Dan George <$22 >

Hi Kim and Chief Dan

This just came in. [ haven’t read the full content yet.

Karen Ogen
5.22

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tara Marsden <tara.marsden@gi wchiefs.com>

Date: December 7, 2017 at 12:33:25 PM EST

To: EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca,5-22

Cc: Joel Starlund <joel.starlund @ gitanvowchiefs.com>, Glen Williams
<malii @ gitanyowchiefs.com>, "Robertson, Linda G ABR:EX"

<Linda.Robertson @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs

Good Morning,

Please find attached a letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs. If you have
problems accessing the file, please let me know.

Ha'mya

Tara Marsden, M.A.

Naxginkw

Wilp Sustainability Director

Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs

P.O. Box 148

Kitwanga, BC V0J 2A0

Cell/Direct Line: 250-842-3297

Tel: 250-849-5373 Fax: 250-849-5375
Email: Tara.Marsden@gitanyowchiefs.com

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION This message is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by telephone and delete your copy.
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From: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

To: Smith, Alanya C IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs

Date: December 22, 2017 10:55:00 AM

Attachments: GHC Letter re FN LNG Regional Sessions Dec 2017.pdf

Fyi, no action required

Kevin Ziegler | Partnership Development Advisor

Major Projects and Cross Government Initiatives
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-5272 | e-mail: Kevin.Ziegler@gov.bc.ca

From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 11:34 AM

To: Lang, Sandra IRR:EX; Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs

Fyi - we'll need to work with Linda and Tom to provide advice and support if requested to
MEMPR.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX" <Emmy.Humber@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-12-08 9:14 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX" <Rachel.Shaw @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Coley, Simon J JAG:EX" <Simon.Coley @gov >
Subject: FW: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs

FYI Rachel

From: Kim Baird S22

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 9:45 AM

To: Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX
Subject: Fwd: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs

In case you haven't received it yet.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Karen Ogen <s.22

Date: Thu, Dec 7, 2017 at 9:37 AM

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs
To: Kim Baird $.22

Cc: Chief Dan George <s.22

Hi Kim and Chief Dan
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This just came in. I haven’t read the full content yet.

Karen Ogen
5.22

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tara Marsden <tara.marsden @ gitanyowchiefs.com>
Date: December 7, 2017 at 12:33:25 PM EST
To: EMPR Minister@gov.bc.ca,S-22

Cc: Joel Starlund <joel.starlund @gitanyowchiefs.com>, Glen Williams
<malii @gitanyowchiefs.com>, "Robertson, Linda G ABR:EX"
<Linda.Robertson@ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs

Good Morning,

Please find attached a letter from Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs. If you have
problems accessing the file, please let me know.

Ha'mya

Tara Marsden, M.A.
Naxginkw

Wilp Sustainability Director
Gitanyow Hereditary Chiefs
P.O. Box 148

Kitwanga, BC V0J 2A0

Cell/Direct Line: 250-842-3297
Tel: 250-849-5373 Fax: 250-849-5375
Email: Tara.Marsden@gitanyowchiefs.com

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION This message is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by telephone and delete your copy.
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Logue, Kelley IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Gitanyow correspondence

Location: Call in 1 (250) 952-9304 Conference ID:g.15
Start: Thu 2017-12-14 11:00 AM

End: Thu 2017-12-14 11:30 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Breiddal, Rosanna EMPR:EX

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Breiddal, Rosanna EMPR:EX" <Rosanna.Breiddal@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-12-12 12:10 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX" <Emmy.Humber@gov.bc.ca>, "Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX" <Rachel.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Gitanyow correspondence

Call in #;
Local - Victoria: +1 (250) 952-9304
Toll-Free: +1 (888) 952-9304

Conference IDS-15

From: Humber, Emmy MNGD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Cc: Breiddal, Rosanna EMPR:EX

Subject: Gitanyow correspondence

Hi Rachel,

I'd like to set up a quick chat with you on our response to the Gitanyow letter. If you could bring one of the negotiation
staff on Gitanyow who can speak to the comments around rights and title recognition and the participation at

the Gitanyow/BC Joint Resources Governance Forum that would be useful.

Rosanna, if you can find a time either Thursday or Friday that works for our schedules a 1/2 h phone call will be
sufficient.

Thanks,
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Emmy Humber

Director, Strategic Initiatives
Strategic Partnerships Division,
Ministry of Energy,
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Logue, Kelley IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Update: Smithers FN LNG engagement

From: Ziegler, Kevin IRR:EX

Sent: December 13, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Robertson, Linda G IRR:EX <Linda.Robertson@gov.bc.ca>; Lang, Sandra IRR:EX <Sandra.Lang@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Shaw, Rachel EMPR:EX <Rachel.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Update: Smithers FN LNG engagement

Fyi, some background for the Gitanyow call tomorrow

From: Shaw, Rachel IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 8:23 AM

To: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX

Cc: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Recknell, Geoff IRR:EX
Subject: Update: Smithers FN LNG engagement

Hello Tom,

Just an update that we had the FN LNG competitiveness meeting in Smithers. No serious concerns.
Attendees included Chief Jackie Thomas, Chief Dan George, Rick Connors of the GDP, Tara Marsden of
Gitanyow, and Ruby, Sophie and Karen Ogen with much of the LNG Alliance team. MPMO West was also
there.

General discussion around competetiveness, skills and training and employment. S-16

5.16

The only controversial exchange was when Tara challenged the letter of support provided by the LNG Alliance
for PNW while the Gitanyow were participating in the legal challenge for that project. She stated that they felt
undermined by the LNG Alliance. Tara didn't stay for the rest of the session.

That was pretty much it. Let me know if you have any questions.

Rachel

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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